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"WH Flap" or Baker's Report

One or udixon's real problems was that, as the quoted conwent of Lime says, he had
tried %0 ase the Cla to deter investigations that were, in the last analysis of himself,
Shscouraging the investlgation was obstructing justice. That is a crime. 1t is an impeach~
able offense, 4nd by the time Baker's anc the comittee's reports apveared — the full
comrdttee's on July 13 — attention was focused on the actual impeachment proceedings
in the House comdttee. That comuittee seemed likely to approve impeachment. The House
itself seemed likely to vote impeachment. snd this would have meant a trial of Lixon by
the Senate.

The last thing liixon needed was another impeachable offense,

dixon's reneated and repeated explanation of lhis immediate misuse of the CIA to
ExEsexcuse rat Gray's hoiding the FBI back for him is that he had this "national security"
duty to protect the Cili, an "unrelated" proper activity of which in this alleged
"national security" area could be jeopardized.

Actually, the only jeopardies of this character — and they were without "netional
security” character - fhw were the Hullen cover operation for the Ciz and the laundering
of the secret, illegal liizon money. Both were relevent, not "unrelated,"

But Hixon did need help. He needed the appearance of propriety. e necded anything
that could improve his image because by then the polls had long been consistent in
showing thet his support had been reduced to his hardcore of the unthinking who showed
up as only a litule above 255 approval of him as Bresident.

Baker's face was well egged, too, because his "report" lhad laid the egg that suecared
him. L%t was a nothing, It supsrcssed well-lmown and reported names, hid relevant facts,
and vhile pretending to be an expose of the CIa, it omitted what was well-known. *+t was
& one-day story and that was a failure. The real attention Bt got was from the inspired
leaks it ¢id not live up to. It in no way accomplished its cnds that werc hidéen from
those who would not see only, promoting Baker and his career and helping liixon, inter-

twined ob ectives,



For the liixons ani the Bukers there is but one solution to this kind of problem:
"public relations." That "PR firm" went right to work, washing the Nixon and Baker faces.

"C.l.4. Agent Said to Give Scerets to Russian in 1972"read the upper deck of The lew

iimes' headline on its front-page story by Jolw I, Cred Oreudson, “Te line-lime lower

deck built sensation on sensation:"i Report Drunken American Disclosed to Soviet Aide
What He Knew Emerges as R:sult of Uatergate Inquiry,"

The reader need not trouble himself, liot a word of it is true. This nakes it more
important because had there been such & drunken CIA agent and hsd he told a Russian spy
all this and the later stories allege, there still would have been no real harm,

Crewdstn, naturaily, gives no source. Praditionally, a lurid tale like this necds

i
none, on the asswaption the intelligence scrvices never talk hence can t be quoted.

The only comnection uith Eatergate, and that was contrived, is reference in one of
the suppresscd CIa reports to a "W H Flap" over which there was an interna} CIa ilap.
“ecanse of hic involvement in Vater.ate, Yennett and the iwullen agency had to be cut
off from Cla,

vhere was the pretense that all the foregoing in this book, all of which wes publicly
aveilable and all the sources of uwhich save one are given, sonmehow wag secret from the
Russians. There was the pretense, as late as July 1972 inside CI& and July 1974 in %he
Baker report that the use of iwllen es a Cla front ves a secret!

The reality is that his porsonal particiation vith Hunt, Liddy, Yregory and in the
wide assortrent of dirty tricks he proposed ExexxhmxWk to bis Whote Houss cronies
and in his personal laundering of alwost a quarter of a million dollars in secret
campaign funds nade Bennett too great.a liability, w€ 1ad to be offed.

The day of his deleyed report to the CIa his case uorker whose nane, ‘iartin Iukas Vs
was cesnored from aker's roport, mximk wrote saying that "if the lwllen cover is
terminated the iatergate coull not be used as an excuse." The Baker pretense is that
the CIA could not tell imlien that its cover had been breached.

"W H Flap" to the rescue! Vith this opening to Crewdson's shorys:
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So Lwllien hes been CIA Trom its beginning in 19599? Vhat else is new?

& digresuion at this point is now for boasting. 14 ic to inform the reader about
the fakery of the spooks, their pretense that everything is secret, that nothing is
xnoun bo whatover fenewy" is at any time impgined to endanger us.

Arrant nonsense!

411 of this book to this point was written before the Baker report was released
except for that report. That liullen, personally and as an azcucy, vwere CIA, is clear in
this writing coupleted months betore there was any Sgker report. Lf it was not a secret
from me, could it possibly have been from the Russians? Or any other intelligence service
in the world?

there is the fiction that intelligence is spying and dirty-works. Humbug! “eal

. intelligence is the analysis of the public-available.
L{jL In this case, all that was necded, as these earlier chapters show, is such non-

secret sources as any library affords, like Who's Who.With Who's §ho showing iullen's

early caresr in a notorious intelligence cover and leading to Mulien from Hunt's own
biography, therc was no secret about Hullen's connection with Clai.

Yet as late as in this propaganda gedget called the Baker report the pretense that
Hunt had to be "recormended" to rinlien on his retirement from CUA is still preserved
when the Tact is, as the reader nov knows, Hunt had been there all along, all during his
last years at CIA, and during those last years had been engsged in the "seamy" activities
here reported but not included in the Baker report. like impeaching Douglas.

wn itself this says enough about the 9. fergate committee, its report and Baker's,

ind the liixon—Baker need which had become a CIA need, too. THEXIGEIIE These were
served by the next leak, to Laurence Stern of the Poste.le had another page-one story in
the issues of July 7 for which he continued to get information as he wrote, more af it
being in the later editoons.

"Ex-Agent Identified In'Flap'" followed by "CIA Operative wWuit; slexican 'Cover' Closed"
is the headline. But the give-away on the faldng is apparent in the lead:

"4 voteran Central Intelligence Agency covert agent who resigned in 1969 in protest

[‘ﬁ to U.S. policies in Latin America figured cente:lly in the closing of a lexico Uity



Al

Inlike the Baker report-lesking hwibug, uhich is not connccted with Watergate, the
carlier chapters of this book contain what has Vatergate rslevance. That Baker avoided
BaszE waat was so readily accessible to nme says much about his "investigation"

and its real inspiration gnd intent. Un this basis alone it cen hardly be an interest

in exposing VMatergate crime or reaching legislative remedies for vhat they #mite

4

did Ho the nation.



'cover' operation run by the Washington-based public relations firm Robert R. IHulleh
& Co.

"The exz-agent, Philip B.F.igee, was the unidentified subject of a cryptic rEference
to a "H flap' in the recent report of Sen. loward Buker..."

"WH" is CIA for Western Hemisphere, not White House. "hgee served in the Western
Lienisphere (WH) Division of the CIA's clandestine services, in Ecuador, Urugusy and
lexico from 1960 to 1969."

With two of these coinciding with Hunt's assignuents there was the possibility
that Agee and Hunt might not have been strangers. Aside from this, and with Agee having
becone disenchanted and quit not less than three years before The Hatergate,xmxzept
there is no Butergate comiection, Agee had a different "cover" called "The American
Institute for Free Labor Development." It is one of the amse of the AFL-CIO that for
years was without secrecy enpguged in CIA and other governmental work, so closely that
in the 1950s I was offered its access to the diplomatic pouch for bringing sonething
from Burope. The late Serafino Roumaldi, who I also knew, had run the Latin Aperican
branch. Irving Brown was boss for Burope and iorth Sfrica. This ie the agency through
which the CIA and the State Ucpartment handled operations like overhtrowing the popular
clected Guyanan govermnment of Chedi & Jagan. These fucts are secret from the people,
not from foreign intelligence scrvices.

By way of cormentary on the effeciency of United States intelligence, while I did
not use labor's access to the.diplomatic pouch, in the early 1940s, before fearl Harior,
a  an investigative reporter I did, to get safely out of Chile valuzble intelligence
materials some of which were thereupon used by FDR in his fawous "fire—side chat" on
Latin America. This was intelligence gathered by another reporter who could not get it
to me because of pro—tazi influences in control of +h: Chilean postal service. The situation
in Latin Amervica was like that, the condition of our intelligence was that poor. 4nd during
The UWatergate, with United States help, the same forces were again put in control of

Chile after elections had tossed them out.



both)

f.gee's. defection had nothing to do with Watergate. “obody cen live for a decade
in uai.:.n America and implement United S tates policy in that vast area of stervation and
hunger with revulsion unless he is a Hunt. (Part of my own intelligence service wes
in this area where the conditions of the majority are so deplorable they are beyond
the cowmprehension of the average American,)

But his defection was leaked to give a semblance os reason to Fixon's obstruction
of justice and Buker's protection of liizon. The stories flowed for about 10 days and
then Agee, too, was out ol the news. ‘

Arthur H. Hochberg was revealed to have clos.d the CIA cover office lullen had
provided the CIA in Room 388 306 os Singapore's prestigeous Cathay Building in late
august, 1972, a date that suggests Watergate cause, not any "FE" (for Lar Bast) "flap.”
(i YPimes 7/6/74)

agee was Tound vacationing in Cornwall, England, lle 4old the Associgted Press
%—-“ 05t I?? ¢/74) he had already written a 220,000 book, contracted to Penguin in “ondon,
telling "what we did in Latin america, why I quit and why I decided to write about it."

liot Watergate.

The book includes "an asertion that the agency particinated in the murder of
some of its empl OJGGSQ (ITimes 9 7/9/74) end that Agee personally "was involved
in the assassination of locally employed C.Il.a. agents, knovn in the agency as contract

emnployees,." Agee denied this. angxpyzkbhkaxringgxfiveztaysraftars thexintkinkxbrakyxthex
Skmoeasxeryinxsiherabriausjrthere pasmezx By this tine legislators were noting "that
there was no mmmomhiom evidence linking Iir. ixon's coneern sbout the F.B. L. inguiry
in Hexico to wr. sgee.” This was a single paragrpsh buried in a single story (IT4mes
7/9/74), not the sensation of the deceptive headlines.
Stern fle. to bondon, intervicwed Agee, and filed g story that gave new information

about CLs dirty—vorks in watin America, not new to aryone knowing how the spocks work

4

- . s g y o A3 B
and what policy is and has been. (Post 7/11/74) But nothing on Thw Watergate.
or the TR0} oo . - y
took a ueek for the IZebl of agee to be Fumimd corrected,Mie denial "that he had
ever disclosed inforration about the aency to the K.G.B." “he fact is that none of thas

busibess, his alleged rrunkenness included, had any confirmation, even basis. The some
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paper the same day (W¥Pinse T/11/74}, again not page one, with a tiny healine, "o Corment

by C.IT.A," reports, "Subsequently official scurces suid that although br, Agee had travel-

ha
led %o Cuba on three occasions after resigning frow the Colcd, there was no indication
he had spoken with Soviet agencts there or anywhere else,"

dov then did all these lies get nade up anc fed to the press vhich, trusting its
souces it also never identifies, it mrinted?

So.ww of Gemeral taig's "sindister forces" 4o vidch he atiributec the eradication of
inceriminating evidence from Kixon's tapes?

far from anxious te get the CIi howev r he could, Agee turns out to be a bulanced man.
told Charles Colidngwood, whose interview CBA TV aired July 15, that he bolieves the
CIa i%self was not involved in th  break—in st the Wotergate,

Vere agee not concerned about this internation?ifrontnpage series of character
as-as.ination, he can sit bacl and avalt publication midk of iy book with the satisfaction
that comes from unprscedented pro-publication attention, an augury of profit which he needs
w0 live mn. kecp his fanily and of the attention tohis book the publicity na.e inovit-
able in aliwost all countries,

&ﬁiﬁtMutﬂﬁsaMmeoth1ﬁmtcw1hmm}mdnooﬁgﬂwrmtoﬁiddh1muwcmﬂd
not have been the phoney defense of Iiizon's obsiruction of Justice or the non-supiort
of Haker's report made to @pp ar to be support of it. Agee was their convenient vietim
because they hadl the need and because as an investigeting Senator Daker had access to
real OILi secrets not Watergate-related. In the end, with publication of agee's bock, there
would not have been secreits left. #nd meanwhile, there was also the cover for the closing
down of the lullen=CIA fronts. lone were closed afte Agre Agec's defection. 411 ended
after Th, Vatergate arrests. Leaks to the Singapore office anc the lesser-kmown one in
tmsterdam tended to lead the press away from the one lullen cover operation that could
have relevance, that dn iexico City. So barren in Baker's report on this that it does
not even iiclude the moress address I had so little finding, on the ssme street as the
bank used in laundring this illegal Hixon funding that was used in Watergate crimes, the
bank in the same building as the Ogarrio who never made a public appearance or statement

and whose use as a CIA "asset" secis to have been probables



wiis entire "PR fimm" {yoe operation so characteristic of spooking and so
Tirtuitous for Hizon and Baker is all the post-release attention the non-report called
the Yaker report got after the day iixwa his "embargo" on it ended. His concoction vas
that lacking in substance, 4nd without this hgee diversion there would have been critical
coivent on its gross inadequacies where it was not also irrelevant to his legitimate
comdttee function.

It took a weekfor the Post 4o get avounf to editorial coument on this obviousness:
(7/11/74) nwarked in blue

Strong as this uay seen, as criticism it falls far short of what this Loker caper
not only justifies but request for understanding of what he was up %o, Wizon's unimpeschuent,

That the Post led the pack in chasing the igee chimera is not cause for criticiging
ir because the legitiuate part of the agee story is the most legitimate news. That a
CIa agent became disenchanted and overcame hié life's experience to defect and then wrote
a bovi exposing hat he regards as evil it a proper jJournalistic interest,

But that in a week and in the days that followed this weck neither the Pest nor
any other well-staffed paper took the time to analyze the “aker report is not gasily
explained. That is a proper journaliztic function, too,in & land where the press has
this function without which represcntative society can't function and the people
becons a rubber stamp of the adninistration in power,

auakyringrihisrreporkxisrnatodsfikentt x

By the time of % is excellent Post editorial the “aker report was history, the
iupeachent com ditee in the louse required more attention than the papers could give
it -predictable to politicians und public-relations pros~ and the Baker report did
escape any real snavlsis,

There are sinple means of evaluating the genuineness of Congressional investigations.
One if comparing what they do with what it is known they can do. Another is .hether they
use their powers and authority and if they do, how,

The foregoing chapters contain more than enough for couparing the Baker report
nith the readily-availeble Watergate-rclevant. What committee's have the legal risht

and the authority to do in purswmece of their proper functions includes the issuing of



subpenges. Uhe siupler subpens requires altendance upon the comudttee and testinony,
Buces Tecum subpenaes additiondlly require theproduction of documents specified in them,

“he Baker report holds no indication that he had issued any subpenaes. lt. contains
no protest that a single rcquest for a subpena had be.n denied,

It can hapoen that witnesses cooperate voluntarily, requiring no subpenaes. But
wieii evidence is missing and it is known to be available andu. when couwdttecs have
subpena povers, that the eviuence is nissing means the commitiee didn't want the missing
evidence., In turn, this has meaning for ti.ose¢ possessing the evidence. 1t gives them the
nost accurate evaluation of the comdttee's intent.Jf they are not asked for the evidence
they lmov they have, they know the comriiiee intends to circumvent whatever that evidence
addresses or ean relate to. In Plain Bnglish, the witness kuows what he can get avay with
thereafter,

The CI4 was not the only essential source for laker if he ever inteunded any real
investigation. No real investigation was possible without a real investigation of Hunt,
fion: of Iunt was possible without an investigation of his income and expenses, He
expense accounts say when he vent there., The Melding break-in is an example, anc his
return via Hew York City, as all his partners in crize also detoured, coincides with
the burglary of the NasCP legal-defense and educationsl fund, There were “hilean
diplomatic burglariecs in Hew York and Washington., If any Watergaters were involved, they
could be xpected to be expense-repayment records. ind there is no doubt they were in-
volved, as there is no doubt even news stories iudicated,

there was also the question of iHunt's dual employment, forst by CIa and iullen and
then by lMullen and Nixon. 9his recuired getting all financial records dealing with funt
and all were available under subpena 1f not voluntarily.

My oun early reading on the lack of scrious purposes by the Waterynte comrdttee came
when I wrote am Dash as soon as his appointment as counsel was in the papers. I sent him
the leads on Hunt's employment by iixon at the time of the crime, proven correct and
thereafter avoided by Yash and his cou ittee; and on Hixon's improper use of tax noney
for personal benefit, not official purposes, also later proven exactly correct. In neither

. s PP ~ . TR L |
case was I guessing, without specific, TFactual knowledge, When “ash never responded L knew



and his committes would clrcwavent these areas so urgently requiring exposure and
vongressional deliberation. iistory proved it righi,

The 13 volumes of the commitiee's printed transcript and exhibits total 5858 VLR
% Then published an additional 2157 pages of legal documents. in these 8,015 pages
and in the three lorge volumes of its Yuly report there is no record of who puid Hun
when and for what. Yhers is no single question asked of anyone of or even indirectly
relating to this nost basic evidence, for Munt's criminal activities were for his

employer, lixon, und Mixon is responsible for the acts of his agent,

Suppose iullen paid Hunt for worl Hunt did for Nixon - anc Mumt “ulen wes already
peying Hunt vith flederal money frow its HEW non—competitive contract. Fullen also was
paid by Cli. Hunt could Pave besn subsidized in his liixon crime by federal money, znother
crime reculring investigation in any honest investigation.

arllgr-suotea
Bermetfs own/words are enough proof on this. He was poying Hunt for work hunt did

for lizon., Th soufce of the funds vith vhich Hunt paid thercfore beconcs essential.

Bennett's face did not shine from the 9V tubes during $he Watergste hearings.

Hunt is knoun to have cou itted criminal achs not charged while he was worling for
dixon. Vhether he did these for Hixon or as a self-gtarter can be establis! t by the
days on “hich he was paid fme frou White House funds as well as his expenses account.
Jean's letter to me is proof that these records did exist and had been given to the ¥'ul.
There is little doubt that the rBI took all Benuett's relevant records as it should have
vaxen other relevant company rccords daténg to before Bennett became its preident then
ouner. these records also had to have been available to the prosecution. No full in-
vestigation was possible without a look at ho. the prosecution verformed. after Petersen's
testimony this becane the minimum requirement of anything bettep than a Whitewash. These
records were availeble to the full comidttee, they were available to “sker and there is

of them

mm neither citation nor quotation -not even reference to then,

E:E.D:: no investigator had serious purposes. The certainty of this was imediately
kmoun to dixon and all his underlings. Their courses of conduct were predicated upon the

certainty the investigation vould cover up all it could. it was so, rosulting in Hixon's

wnilipeachaent and the character of his defense.
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his is a simplified analysis. +t could be expanded considerably because 21l the
abundence of available information extends it. +ts purpose is iercly to i.form the reader
of what everyone, including all the top CIA exzecutives, knmew to be the minimun upon
uhich ¢veryone could depend. &5 with Hixon, it told thenm ﬁh&u they could dare.

Whilc this is the reality of the situation, aner's own report was rleased with the
nmost ilmpressive record of CILA cooperation. This is the only positive impressive fact
about ths whole cnterprise. The report itself is so sloppy, so unserious it lacks all
iventification. % does not have a title, leave alone a title page or cover. *+t has
no signature, no authorization cited, not authoriship given, no table of contents, no
It is a "report" without conclusions, in title or in facte. |
date./Bven its pagination is by hend and often illegible aftcer mimeographing. It's form
is not that of any ruport, ofiicial or wnofficial, the first of the pages being the

of the Cii's one .

last and only Peproduced in a series of lett:irs between the CILA aud Baker. +t is followed

by the last Baker letter to Colby. after that is five pages of unsigned, undated
material that by itself and at the begining lack meanings. The heading, in underlined
capitals, is Preliminary CLA Coimcnts on Senator Beker's Rev1seL Speff teport

"Cla Investigation.” What onc i left to preswae is the beginuing ol the report followsa.%%ﬁ?ﬁ
It bears but a single identification or title, "LLYROUUCTION.

In fairness to the CI4 and because without contradiction from Bsker Golby's claims
and represeintations are at least partly validated, both letters are reproduced in fulls
Lil-first 3 pages.

Also in fairness to the CIA, handing it a report of this character "in the late
afternocn of June 27" was to it ample assurance that whatover it said would not be
inecluded in a document handed out in advance for use the morning of the third working
day therezfter,

What is impressive is that for this ﬁiﬁuse of a report the Luker mountain labored
with 2,000 pagesof testimony from 24 witnesses and 600 docuwments, all from the CIA.

Yo this nust be added the absence of any Eaker allegation that he asked for and was
denied essential evidence,

This enormity of words from a single source, the CI4, is encapsulated to Baker's



asparent satisfaction zmii For his needs in 47 pages of double- psaced typing. liot one
page of the TOU documents iz ap ended. There are 143 foobnotes thet at most refer to

a maximum of less than two dozen of these TOO supulied CIa documents, Unles there is a
Bgker representation that the CIA dumped irrelevancies upon him and his staff - and the
reports lacks this claim - a reasonable inference is that the documentation does not
supyort his charges.

However, the fooutnotes alone db support what never happened, criminal charges of
perjury against a number of top CIA people, Homomemy heis for this e:-cisted without
Baker's project. It adds deiails and specifications. The information withheld and lied
about are sibject to construction as obstruction of juctice, which is all that Lixon
ordered of the CIA for his uniupeachnent,

the text, famine that it is in the midst of this CIA peenty, adds strﬁg‘sh to criminal
charges but does not disappoint those who expect of Baker and his staff only defense
of Hixon and his geng. It is broken into a two-paragroag iutroduction followed by a
one paragraph swiary of each of these "seven categories"- Hullen, Pennington, Tapes,

TSD (for Techuical Services Division), liartinez, and Recoirendations. This breakdowvm
alone assures 1t is not a Uatergate report., The categories assure it is not an investi-
gation of either the CIA or its Watergate role, 4nd the Introduction spells these facts
out without mentioning them in saying the investigation was"beyond the competence of the
staff" which it limits to "in terms of number and time." Full honesty, were this the

case, required the addition "because we waited ubtil we kunew the end was near bofore

we began." In justification of what is no more than a propaganda effort it says the job
should be done by "the standing jurisdictional comuittees," There is nobody in t ¢ Congress
who does not know that ncne of the "obersight" com:ittees can exercisc real oversight

and nonc have the dusposition to begin to perform any part of the function, which is
outside the capabilities of a couple of members of each House of the longress who alreaady
has foo many assignments.

Short as this Zutroduction is, it alsc hag an unrcported disclaime¥ built-in for

Baker's protections. While he had been taking credit for this endeavor as Yhis, the "3Buker"
T 3 ¥
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report,its opeiing sentences describes it as s staff report, not his responsibility—
"submitted at Senator Baker's vequest." Having eaten the caske in his oun self-promotion
and Hixon's deflense he still has the cake of self-proteciion should there be complaint

or kickbacke snd having gotten all the benefit fron it in avdance, Yeker is car.ful to
make no claim at all in the text vhere this saue first senteance describes the linited
objectives as "ro swaarize the higilights of an investigation of CIi activityyp if any,

in comnection with the Yot rgate incident and afternath." This is a further limitation,

to the break-in and the covering-up. With regard to them the "if any" ac late as July 1974
is incongruous,

There is an unintended expose of secrecy for secrecy's sake alone, %o prevent
emvarrasment to officials not to protect essential national interests, in the quiet
ballyhoo that because the report "make roference o, and in some cases quotes Tromn,
mnaterial which is classified. “herefore, each cony of this report has been treated for 
security reasous as if it vere classified, They are nuwbered and accounted for as in the
case of classified meterial," Well, my copy has no number and the lusks began before the
dralting was completed, as we have seen,

The hippodraming of what is really a nothing report is continued throughout it by
the substitution of descripiions for the published names of UIa employees who are not
secret agents or anything lilke that. Vhat was given to the papers, which used then, is

-

wasked in the report. Several of the names appear above, Others that were actually used
in the public hearings, like louard Osborn and “arl Vagner, are secret on_this CEDLSE
report, Ubviously there is no necd for this secrecy. “t is part of the spooks own Lame o
not a national or a spooking need.

“Background" is described as “Publinhed” material, no disqualifiécation is meaning
is imparted. Yhis is neither its function nor accouplishnent. The first off its three
pages is quati quotation from Hixon's self-justification for using the CIA to obstruct
Justice, his uay 22, 1973 soesch in vhich he made the false claim that the Fil's
s

investigation coulu lead to the uncoveringoi covert CIA operations totally unrelated

to the Uatergate break-in." This is falsehood. The Bsker report, rather than showing it



to be a President lie t9» orotect the Precident against his own criminal sciy that long
vefors lay 22,1673 included obstructing justice, secks instead to walidate the lie. Ghat
the repurt does not say is that each intellignece agency cones accross the activities
of the others and each protects all the cthers. Unly if there vere Watergate-relevant
svidence turned up by the FBI would it mmmxkimm have a chance of ever being used,

Only +the irrelevant if used to illustrate the justify Liixon's lie, the case of the
Pentagon's spying on Kissinger, by then published with no demage to the nation interest
or sccurity at all.When high officials conduct the nation's aftairs in this matter the
nation should lmou it. Heepin;: inproper conduct secret does not serve the “national
sceurity." Iu any event, the one agéncy not involved — so it is not & Uixon doi'ense - is
the CIA.

The ons substantive matter in the entire introduction is a gquestion Laker did not ask
of the CIA until Hovember 8,1973, long after he should have and morc than a year after
it vwas no longer secret because L had been able to tmace it out, as earlier chapters
show, more than a year earlier and from public sources: Lil;facsimile:

This is a cruel fake., The informant whose name is hidden i Bennett. It is unot that
"information had coue to hig attention concerning the 'Watergate five." le knew and
scted in concert with not feweer than tio of the seven and was part of obstructing justice
from the oubset as he was part of where he was not the initiator or a long series of
other Wixon crimes. afterward, he comdtted misprison of felonies by remaining silent.
The so-callcd "intensification of the staff's investization" was not to expose Watergate
eriries +t was to build a Hizon defense by nmeking this operation Ikm seem to be what it
was not, the urgent "national security" matter Nixon pretended him to pbstruct justice
50 he would remain unimpe:.cheds

Hone of the remaining "eategories" are titled as they are in the Introduction.

(7-12)
ROBERT Bl AND THE MULLEN COiPAIY dis six pages more than half of which are footnotes

that can mean nothing and do mean nothing to the readers whose numbers are guaranteed
to be infinitesimally small,.(The copy L should have received by being on the committee's
press list never came. Copies socught affer release through scveral other senators also

were not received. Bsker did not want his report distributed and filed. the publicity






in the major media he had already received Tor it served his ends.

The opening sentence, by this time news only in the date, says that there hadg been
"a relationship" between *ullen an CIA since 1959, when liuvllen started. “r hef was CIa
fron the beginuing of his "public relations" business whother or not before then, This
question is not addressed. It is followedby the lic that Hunt had no bullen cownection
before he retired from CIa in 1970and then Tor the forst time "joined iwllen and Uompany
with what flunder iobert iullen undcrstood %o be Director Helms' blessing," hven
after Hunt went to work for Hixon in the Waite House "he wndertock regotiations with
the Agency with respect to the "mullen cover.

In less polite language, and what the Ynker report does not say, in effect tunt was
still working Tor CIA after his retirement and at the time of his caught crime he was
working for it as well as liixon and kullen because lwllen was working for it., Hunt,
then, become another CIA break—in involvement, was, if wwitting, part of that crine, too,
as with ‘artinez, then on its dircet payroll.

Bernett's activities, less than a full page in a mere listing, is restriicted to what
was public knouicdge long before this report, a factohidden by elaborate footnoting to
che secret which merely duplicates the public. As an..exauple, what I had written nonths

earlier, the erphssis that of the report, "Bennett, serves as the point of contact between

Hunt and Liddy during the two weeks £ollo.ing the Votergate break-in."The footnoted

source is Xk not the public one AI usud, filed opebly in court, but to "Siaff interview
of Linda Jenes, supra note 15, at 3 Executive Session Lestinony of Robert F. Lennett,
Ssupra note 2, at 153-157." Linda Jnes is not identificd. She is one of two of Bennett's
secretaries who were also deposed in civil suit and whose depositions are public. Thps
in pretending tha Buker had done this big t ing of & real investigation when he had
recally enxtended llizon's cover-up, this report cites only the unavailable as its sources,
naking it appear that the information from vwhich it was Prepared is hot stuff, originsl
work and top secret, all of which is baloney,

"“he true nature of Bennett's relationship with the CIA was not known to us until

o : I3 % . . - . o
late Hovember of 1973..0"{p.9) Vhat in the world were they then investigating, *.ker's

atafi or the full comuittee's? I had this only wecks after the bregle-in and withon

ot
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secking or receiving state secrets. This line, too, is Bsker's self-promction and a
cover for the non-investigation Ly the comdttee whose vice~chadbrman he was.

The one Ximimx new disclosure in all of this is the second half of "Bennet: ssked for
and. received from Iunt aéi}ice estimate for bugying Llifford Irving for Hughes," which
dynt told the comdttee in execubive session and was leaked to the papers, and "Bennett
received a scrambler from iughes personnel for use on iwllen telcphones.” By avoiding
dating t ds, a careful omission, L.cause there was & joint Fullen-Bernett=Hunt/White
tdouse/Hughes operation most of which was hidden by the comdttee in Humt's public
testinony, BaKer hides White Louse involvement in these dubious Hughes projects. “t also
m-kes no mention of Hughes largess to Hixon and his family over the years, Hioee than

w200,000 to a brother, vhich led to a well-publicized scandal, and two contributions

spprovinately a

to llixon, each in secret and each for $100,000, plu: the money Bumett laundered. ix
hd retevwe Wnand vn ferviced?

half million dollars semmsxamivizxexeesdxiherprshakiexhes js public }mo&ﬁ‘edgen

There is news to which no ncaning is given in Bemnett's report through his wmnamed

"case worker" we have already identified as Lukssky fron what was published — Baker here
~

maoks the name- "that Bennett had establishee a 'back door entry' 4o E.B.Jiilliams, the
attorney for NIC | Derocratic Hational Com dtteein order to 'kill off! revelations of the

agency's relationship with the Hullen and Company (sic| in the course oi %he DHC

The wegning on which Lpker Goes not repirt is that this neans both the CIa anc Lixon,

e /

through Lennett/lwlien; vwho worked for both, interfered in the sult against Hixon's Lang
by the opjosition Hixon did in by all his dirty vorks, the Yemocrats.
i

=% is the ultinate in political dirby-works,

\llowever, it was not all that great an acco shrente Williems lsd no interest in

s

the information in this book which I offered hinm as soon as he mmiy: oo th Der:iocrats'casegi

i~ works for them was not up to his earned repubation in the lew.)



Jurpese of tiois inspectlon from Baker's own desceripticn was lirdtud to the taping

. : T ! =1
capaicty atv the Cld."(p.13)

T S I

If there was any Watergate couucction, L. lker does not give it. The obvicus conclusion
Ld

is that it is missing because it does not exist. " e sug ests 1t further by "Pennington

may have been a 'domestic agent' and ¥ the part he served,"the Security Hescarch Stafif,

o expose other 111

al "demeotic" activities when they were relevante

e
on
iis melestionyef Pennington is in pursuance of Mis defense of IMxon and his self-
edvancenent not in pursuit of his Senatorial obligations.

i‘hese four pages abound in references to "the Pennington netter," Ythe Penuington
%o "suppression” and suggestions that he had some "role" imr never specified

i i
i

elrich is not the same as what it is meant to convey,

in the "destruction of doowe yha"

. - - A
"the destruction of evidence"- and newspapers are not even "documents")These are mean-

1

wralities, fortified by 1€ footnotes. But the asctuality is that they say
, . ; 5 . -~ o K p g ; i R ;
absolutely nothing while iuplying the most sinister. There isn % the slishtest indication
of what was "destroyed" or of what was removed from the files inside CIa, This ic not
becausc faker did not know. It is because honest ruporting desiroyed his defense of
dixzon by blawing the CIA for the urong, not the right thinss.
These footnbtes citos the testimony in exccutive session of three CLi puople plus
Penuinsgton, without any quotation on the essence, the contenise There is no citation
of lirs, uclord having been asked what she burned nof is therc to lLiclord's three supearances
I
before Thompson without any Senator present, the trickery that Fensterwald ended,
This guilt by iusinuation and in contradiction to fact never ends. The final
words of this section alleged "more active participation by operative | sic] Pennington"
in "the destruction of documents by krs. HeCord and others" (who-her children?). But
if
shakxwizik she kn "destroyed" wMy anything more than newspapers and olfl typewriter

ribbons, what iclord testified to and Baker deliberately sup.rcsses, there is not s

single Baker word to give ii subsiance.



Hiding the fact that Thouwpson had licCord in on this matter three tines is enough of
an indication of the BakeruThompson intente

Inherent in this is still another set of phoneyed up defensej of liizon again because
- proof
?ﬁker here says that the CIA destroyed wwidemze that it was Tokh operationally deep in
The Vatergate, of which he presents no evidencey and if it does not have this neaning
this section has nonc at all- and of Silbert, who failed to obtain and use search
warrants, which vould have nrovented any destruction. (There is no published rccord
that Silber asked for a single search warrant. That to search the Cubans' rooms was
sought and used by the police -immediately.) With Silbert pormoted after he covered up
for Hixon, defending hin was defendings liixon im still another nanner.

Baker reports "panic" inside the CIA after the arrests. Uith all the charactors
comnected with it anything short of panic would be abnormasl.lt would have heen abnormal
also if panic subsided after Hixon ordered the CI4 to cover up for him and after leaks
from t e FBI and of FBI investigations became coupmplace,

This is not to suy that the CIA behaved properly. 1t is to say that Psker made out
no case of any Vatergate coniection or any wrongdoing in conicction with Wetergate while

the latter

ignoring ¥riz case, which could be made,

The same is true of four pages, again half footnotes (ppo17-21) on TAPES,

Who can defend destruction of anything by the CIa itself at this juncture without

"during tie week of Hanuary
some non-partisan knowledge of what was destroyed? The tapes were destroyec. ‘his section/22,197
adds nothing but nev inferences to what was printed in the papers, except what can be a
xind of Jjustification, there had been a similar destruction exactly a year earlier,"on
(pe17)

January 21, 1972." This was before Watergate and whatever Daker says in the absence of
evidence iz indicative of practise.

Onetzoodireason for destroying the tapes once the bugging and taping system was
exposed is becavse it is illegal.The (T4 is without police powers or rights. Paker avoids
this explanation.

There was a "more couplete transcription" of the “ushman tape of his conversation
with itant, (P.19) it "eontained an insignificant but uncémplimentary reference to the

fresident,”
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with both Cushien and Hunt vorking for Lixon is there any wonder any crack against
hin would be edited out of anything to be used in public? But if anything else of
a yithing of consequence was censored, Jaker doesn't even swest it.

The CIA did find Cushman's secretary's notes of' Bhrlichnen's call ordering the
Cla to guve Hunt “"earte blanche." (pp. %8 19-20) This Baker dared not and could mot
suvpresd. o he masks it with all these entirely unproven accusations.

“here is norc then reasonable basis for suspecting the CIA is this and all related
mutters. If it had been inuocent it could hardly have done more to make itself look
guilty. It did set itself up for all the inpica implications Baker nakes. But he mskes
them with no proof at all and what he says is hardly the result of anything that anyone
could honestly call an "investigation,"

“he loagest cmx part, nine pages (21-%0) is Hunt-TSD SUPCORY ##

Eﬁﬁrs-;;dh 20 U= ELLSBLIG P0PIL, (141- no underlining} It should be the longest.
L also should be longer and say nore. Baker's approach is not what did Lunt do but

"whether the (T4 had advance Jmowledre of the Fieldine break=in"(p.21)

In ticking off his list of the Cii's nelp to Hunt/fiixon )p.22) Baker includes sonething
relevant to
he and his col®eagues avoided in their public hearings,/one of their documents my cony

of which was stolen:"preliminart steps tovard a phoney lew York telephone answering
dévice.’ \iith and for CIA and when he was engaged in forbidien domestic intelligence

/f’”“‘“*~—4\ —_—

-

Hunt had this service,.much-mgra.

ese & CIA document

spelling this out was supuressed entirely from the public hearings and the exhibita.
suppressing this was in accord with Congress' traditionsl tolerance of anything the
Bppoks do, legal or illegal, and with © is comdittee's acceptance of CIA perjury, of

siich thie is a nuwber of examples ﬁxkﬁxxiﬂxtmdsszasxﬁazxmin12ﬁntza@iztinnxﬁmztextiaﬁnx

where Daker never sugcests perjury.

These "preliminary steps" for a "device! are really “a Hew York "backstopped' telephone

Ty be answered by.a Washington

-t

ta telephone with a New York number which would in real
\ CIA switchboard) answering service was well on its way to coupletion"( .23) Bven %the
: & Y b

actual relay nunber to be called" was lmoon, it was that close to reality,

The CIA had and refused to deliber a "iir, Bdward" file and s "bigot"ﬂé“ﬁf”ttgﬁﬁ-



.

ity ==

K . -~ . - - Ay e 5l + e
\contraction of "biz sho N file on Hunt, This "recent" evidence is proof of the
corodttee's intent pot Yo investigate when it should have, before the testinony of the

CIA top execubives and Hunt,

The CIA Ey@d close attention to Hunt's jcasing” pictures for the Ficlding brea—in.
1t adiwitted deciding they werc “casi.g" pictures, that the locale of “outhern Cslifornia
was declded on and that a blow-up of one revealed Dr. Fielding's name. (So did his
suto's licease number, not mentioned.) Daler does 1ot say so0, but it is impossible thet
with all the investigative owrry sbout the leaking of the Pentegon Papers, it is not
possible that Ur. Fielding was not kunown to the CIA, more vhen it was worlking illegally

)

and uneasily on an Bllsberg profifice {p3,26—2?9 8% oz rnumBered 229  saakrnsEert et i ny ke
wrozxzykxzxziz

Regularly Baker notes that the truth is other than CIi witnesses testified t0,
even that help to Hunt continued to Hoveuber instcad of being ended in August as vas sworn,
but he impiles no more than anughty-naughty, not criminal lying. Therc is 1lit le of
consequence and nothing esle really new. There is less than wes lmown. It is proof that
Saker, too, was not investigating lunt and his acts and conn. ctions.

“he CT. wae no nore interested in a real investigation than Baker. However, in his
yuiter coiseats on the Baker report Colby did call Bakcr a liar, in more polote language.
Where Baker claimed (p.24) that "the com ittee's requests to obtain this | "z, Bdwards" |
file have not been granted, Hz “olby said, ""'lr. Edwards' file mstter has been made
~vailable for the Comdttee's review, and the Comuittee already posvesses the relevant
material.” Ditto on what Baker called "recent testimony and secret documents! \p.26), in
the sense that Hunt had other CIA contact after vworking openly at Mullen, uite the
opposite, Colby charged, because these neterials "were made available to fongressional
comnzittees as far back as say of 1973." Baker's staff, of course, had access to the vork
of the other committees. We have secn some of whet he and they supressed,

They have other disagreements wlich may be senantic. The CIi claims mfair freat-
ment and nakes its own case. It does appear to have provided Beker with exactly what he

was léoking for and there is no dobbt Buker did not want it. o then had the problen of

what to do with it. Yhere is only so inuch he dared suppress entirely. What he did not he
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hid in footnotes, ignoring it in the text of the report. What follows also is picof of
Cli Talse swearing because it is Hunt's requests for CLi help after August 31, f971,
Eﬁd the CL. proWided its files prior to the public testimony, ¥& more thsn three konths.
before Hunt anc the CIA's top three testified,

He "requested a 'retired lockpicker'! mmrmmzedyt9TR and entry nan in the time period
of Harch-liay 1872" and was referred to the personnel people,

"Hunt, in late 1971, requested some 'security types' to check physical security
and uoniter telephones in Las Vagas 'in co.mections with lunt's work on the Hgghes
account with ¥h= iwllen and Compnay. Hunt was referred to..oan.iﬁgency propredi.tary(nane
deleted e Agency request)j” (llere the brackets represent names the CIi asked o be deleted)

"Hgnt cotected | deleted at Lgency request |9an ateive CI4 employee until Hovember 10,

1972) soretine in late 1971 regarding a veekend entry operation,!
There are three other admittéd huint requests that were honofed, two in October and

one Yecember 8, 1971, long after the CIA's leaders swore they broke off contact. One
related to "Indo-China Wer documents," another to a computer trace of the an who
Yallegedly formc:“ the "Hational Independent Party"” in a batin imerican country, and
the third a mecting uith the CIA's Deputy Dircetor of-Plans (clandestine operafions,
dirty works) "did meet with lhunt on Qctober 15, 1971 to discuss lwllen and Compnay
problens,"
Hunt was referred to a former CLA emnploygee. BEither there is reuakrable coincidence or
the CI4 was quite sensikive to the potential of the June‘17, 1972 arrests becausc the

s —
chief of the section who referred himt to this "'retired lockpicker' and entry man"

justxﬁﬁi,ened to retire the first vorking day after those arrests, on June 19,1972,

These footnotef ) expgg; the CIi's perjury andits willing psrtifipation in what
it had to knov were crimes and in a way that was criminal for it because it is precluded
fron any domestic work. But they also expose the committee and-its intentions in its
whitewash pretended to be an investigation. All these re. uest were at a time Hunt was
worldng for both Hixon and apdllen, to the CIa's knowledge. They are outside what even &he

broadest mind can conceive to be the needs of a on-etime interwiew. They show that Nixon's
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operations were gangstorism in the White House. The Watergate comuittee was as complacent
as the CILL,

When the CIA knew Hunt was asking for help he said was not for the White House but
"in connection with Hunt's work on khe Hughes account with thm “ullen and Compnhy" he
was given the help he asked for. This is a separate CIA illegality. What makes it more
Tascinating is that Hughes and Mullen were both vworking for CIA, And this coincides with
the unsuocessful attempt to burglarize Hank Greenspun's safe, the Bennett idea Haldemsn
like so much, or another White House, not a "iullen and Compnay" job. The Watergate
comiittee took testimony of that caper beginning very early, when “cCord first told

on Hay 18, 1973,

the story on its witness stand{ it deliberately suppressed all of this, which it had
in its possession June 19, 1973, (p. 27 actual, misnumbered in Ba.lce:c;,-:‘r?-eport)'}fhereafter
Helms, Cushman, Walters and Hunt all testified and none was asked a/‘;out this. Not
even when Hunt did testify to his part in the Hughes projt?ct, including his meetings
wit ¥ Hughes' man Winte in the liullen office and in Hughes' California offices,

This combination leaves no innocence for anyone, the comidttee collectively and

Burying the scant mention in footnotes seems to have effectively obscured it from
the press or the pres: was 1;33 than diligent,

Regardless of all other considerations, of which this added media failure is
but one, in this Bhker raises new questions about himself. Here had he all this new
evidence of the most overtly illegal activities of exactly the nature he was supposed to
be investigating and he was utterly silent about them except for a few obscure fooﬁotes.

‘ﬂ’ Why didn't he investigate?

Only because it meant investigating Wixon and he was defending Nixon.

Tye beginning was the end.

¥o investigation. No innocence. Ni impeachment.

Baker's report has another "unt section,HUNT ~ - MARTINEZ - - CIA (no underscore)

(ppe 31—z 5)
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Ite five pages/continue the covering up while pretending exposure, This was an
area in which exposure rather than inuendo was probable if not certain, Among the many
witnesses availablc used are Hunt and Hartinez. Hunt is not quoted once and the two
references to “‘artinez are not in direct gquotation and have no rulevance to the purpose
of this "catergory."

liartinez, despite the official,lying until Helms was before the Watergate conmittee,

retainer

was and for years had been a CIA employee, transferred to "ifmrmzmi" status at about
the time Hunt sepkziermorkzRaxsizxomzzffiziatiy began the series of burgarlies, a
correlation Baker avoids in giving this time nerely as "in the sumer of 1971."(pe31)
If not earlier the CIA admits knovuing of “artinez' cornection with Hunt "a month after
ke his varticipation in the Fileding break-in," Balker does not say whether the CIA knew
of this break-in and he had the live lartinez before him to question, as he did the
Miemi CIA station chief, to whon ‘artinez spoke, as he did to his case officer, (p.21)
For a rank amatear these omissions would be glaring. For the Baker staff.they are
incredible. Their omission from the report is another characterization of it as not
of scrious purposes. By this time there can be no question that the CIA knew all it
had to and more than it probably wanted to about what Hunt was up to. It camnot have
been unaware of the brealkdin and it was aware of the "casing" for the job from the

pictures it developede

In posing one of the correct questions,"whoether the CIA was aware of Hunt's activities,"
Baker manages to hedge it wrongly in two way, dating these "activities" to "early in

1972," and. wrongly limiting it to "when he was recruiting Cubans to assist in the Watergate

break-in." (p.31) B arker®, recruiting of Cubans for Hunt began the year before, not

in 1972, and there were other 1872 jobs than the cuaught break—in. Again, evidence of

other than serious purposes and of covering up despite the pretense of vigorous exposure.
Yher: he stumbled into significant information Baker was fully equalt to hiding the

sisnificarnce. Another example is, "On the norning of June 18, 1286 1972,the lhiami =takimm

ghief of Station dispatched a cable to CIA headquarters regarding t e activities of lartinesz

but deliberating llartinez' mx¥imr prior references to Hunt's activitiesn”(p.34) Period. No

other meaning. But the CIA lied in saying that the men then Martinez! case officer



fyas on an'african safari' throughout June of 1972." (9.35) But the seccéssor case oificer

testified in secret that "the former case officerx was in laini on June 19," (pp 3%—4)
June 18, 1972 was a Sunday nmorning. ilartinez correct nsne had not apneared in the

papers. and what was the station chief in lfami doing vorking on bonday morning if there

vag no special reagon? That was a time to cable Vashington "regarding: the activities

of iartinez" which Buker leaves entirely undescribed with this casusl mention only?

On 2 Sunday morning?

tthat © is obviously neans ic that the CIa, in Vashington, Iiemi or both, knew the
vhole story and starting covering up. Without doubt the station chici was wokking that
§unday because he had been told the whole story Saturday, wh:on the CIA knew., Baker could
not have explored this? Could not "report” on the content of the stranse cable? Could
-

not "report" - he was this big investigator - what "activities of liprtinez" required

Sundag nmorning cabling to Washington?

Hartinez only of all the Uubans and Hunt and ficCord? This ncant that “ashington
imeu imiediately that its active employee Martinez wasinvolvea in the crinme and thus
it

The suddent "safari® quite obviously was to remove the case officer, to nmake him
unavailable, This need not meen so he would not hive to restify about Martinex only,
There is no reason to assume the Cla didn't knou the whole story and every reason to knou
that it did andk that the case officer would insulate the station chief and would have
all those office's knovledge.

Two osher witnesses “aker should have called and fronm his footnotes did not are
ahdrew St. George and Frank Fiorini. Ye h.d to know St. George, whose chose personsl

relations vith all these Cubans goes back to before the Bay of Pigs, was writing Fiorini's

book, had a deal .ith NBC for TV use, gmg S=ker did know of St. George's a&gicle in

Harper's llagazine for November, 1973, dealing with this area of Baker's mupposed investi-
gation. It is the third cited source in the Introduction. XHXEXEEZHE 5 ker also knew
that St. George had testified before the Symington "oversight" commitiee in secret.

But he has no reference to any of this.
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St. Guoorge is a rarity of the far right. He is a Hungarian monarchist. He does not
always separate belief from what he presents as fact. Howaver, he wrote nuch that Baker
ignored, soue that Baker nag not have known about until after he lifted the embargo on
his report but nothing that he could and would not have known sbout bad he had the
slightest interest or had his purposes been other than self=-promotion and Wixon's
uninpeachint. St' George's "Confessions of a Watergate Burglar," in True for August
1974, distributed much esrlier and available in proof even earlier, is a long account
of Piorini's experiencis with the other Watergate characters and of some of his exploits
that, true, false or exa-g:rated, were right down the :lley Baker nretended to have
stalked out. St. George knew ¥iorini fron 1957 on.

These are St. ueorge aquotes from True, the first dircctlt related to this section
of the Baker report:

"et me tell you something, Rolando |Hartinesz | made $1200 & month, anc if the Company
Li.e., the CTA] peid him 12 thousand i wouldn't have been enough. Rolando was never
any kind of Tipster."

On Hunt's recruiting Paker dates in the swmer of 1972: "Thiis in the surmer of 1970
when Hunt came to Hiami and told ¥rank Fiorini they were going toM™work for the White

about _
House," Frank asked few questions. Hunt was talking/action and “rank needed action the
way shipwrecked men need fresh water."

What could it mean when Hunt talekd talked about "action?":"Hunt was different, He
was a professional. | as distinguished from Barker, "that faking brown-nosing" and Liddy
"who was like an Eagle Scout...always talking" but no more.ﬂ He'd been a clandestine
officer all his life. That's another think everyone is snickering about = how Howerd
tried to assassinate Ca;tro, abd “astro is till around bigger thar ever. Alright, but
hey, listen: Howard was in charge of other CIA operations th-t involved 'disposal,' =nd
I can tell you, some of them worked.! (BDisposal“ is slang for assassinstion.)

What was Watergate "action?":%,,.anything that had to do with Howard Hughes=corres—
pondence, memos, anything.” This iz what there were looking for inside the DNG, plus

"ditchell ond Eprlichman suspected “Yemoctatic liationsl Committee bosses were preofitéering®
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and other blowing of the whole "patriotic" cover like "we knew the Democrats had a
(shit list' of damaging rumors about “epublicen leaders. We dug for that, everywhere..."

Fiorini is nothing if not a blabber. Heither the com:ittee nor Baker were interested,
' this kind
How truthful and how exaggerated, if either, would have been easily determined. But kmw
should not
ponkdzthiszkind of Xwiwz lms allegation/be ignored:"Liddy told us over and over not

to worry; the men behind Watergate had'contingency plans.! [Johnj Iitchell told me the
same thing: donot worry. We'd be protected. Eﬁitchell has denied any orior knowledge of
the Watergate entry,|"

St. George's explanation of the seemingly "absurd" Hixon operations and his claim that
his friends are not mere bunglers is:
2s0.In the course of the 'special operations' undertsken during the two-years peried by
the...team, a number of 'surreptitious entries' (burglaries), 'electronic surveillances'
(phone taps and bugs) and other 'countersubversive activities'(ife. harsh harassment
of President liixon's opposition) occurred. Some of the targetsj the Chilean Embassy in
Washington; the Chilean delegation to the United lations; the ew York law offices of
Sol Linowitz, former U.S.Ambassador to the Organization of AmeTican States...Senator
Eduard Kennedy;CBS \ashington bgreau chief Bxx “an Hather |Rather is not bureau chief but

he is a Hixon"enemy" and he was robbed|; Senator Jacob Javits; and a number of others
se.Colson was wont to call the 'treason merchants.'"

Confirmation of most of these jobs exists. Several coincide with (IA interests.
This Baker was supposeddy investigating and exposing in this report. lartinez and
(pp.36-43),
Hunt were his foel. His conclusiuns[ styled "ACTION REGUIEED," begins .ith the last
in his order of handling, *“artinez. The only ‘artinez action he found required-of
others, understand, when he had been "investigating”™ well over a year and had an emormous
appropriationy consists of nine interviews and three sets of documents, none relating to
or FBI agent
anyone who was associated with Martinez outside the CIi hicrarchy, no writerJdwho had

interviewed anyonem and not one of the Watergaters,

He lingered with the fiction that there was a "relationship" between %the WH flap'®

”~

and "the Watergate break—in" so "action required” on IHullen and"Vompany kelationship" / ﬂ 5 7"&

consisted of three intcrviews:¥¥ "a. lullen and Company secretaries (1971-1972). This
is needed to confirm or deny duspicions relevant to the indicated Agency/Bennett/Hughes
link. b.Far east cover (june,1972). c. Buropean cover,"

The irrelevance of the last two to the break—in are obvious. e had had plenty of
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interview the secretaries, ye Just hadn t done it. At least wio two were desposed in
civil suits. and why only sccretaries? Vhy not higher-up, like the corporate executives,
the mysterious dindcrman, and Caddy, amons others? Only to avoid the unwanted.

The same is true of the documents Maction required.” He just didn_t vant them,

_ obtained '
Interviews and docummts all of which should have been wemE before the report was
- (pp.38-9)

issued is all he recoumends on "TSh Support of Hunt"/for all the world as though this
had not been support of lixon.

Ditto for "Puycholosical Profile on Daniel Ellsberg." (pp.39-40) tnteresting he
excludes the charged criie of the break-in, Theie is here and in the zmyxd full corudtitee's

' - i a = .
"overnight" that can t be accidental. Xeroxes of the "casing" pictures examined

work an
so carefully by CIa \and of coursc, the FBI} ape printed. (9H3863=71), They show
“ielding identification and in two cases Liddy. Liddy was provided with CIi folse

112

documentation. (9H3872) Liddy also sppeared at the CIA in verson with Hunt, There is

another measure of the CIA's imnocnence and Beker's seriousness of purpose when he has

no "action required" to learn if or why % e CIi didn't recognize Liddy in the pictures

it developed when it had accurately analyzed them, U course, it also knew the plane it
mete There can be do doubt the CIA kne. th. whole story,

"Tapes" {p,40} discloses that "the Scnate Srned Serwice (Symington oversight)
Comnittee only" had access to the records like logs and menoranda, If this means anything
it means that Symnington joined the CIA in covering up if the Watergate comdittee could
not have access to deterine whst was destroyed, who as taped anc anything else relevant
to its respongibilities,

There are 11 numbered actions required under "iiiscellaneous."(®p 40-3) For ﬁhe nost
part these are quite lugitimate and withing these official responsibilities, But they
also disclose that interest was late in manifesting itself, encouragin: the CIA to
stall, as any investigator lmew was inevitable., The first two, for the Watergate file

and fore any and all on Hunt, were not even asked for until "mid—January 1974" and "in

January of 1974" respectively. This was four nonths after Hunt's testinony.
2]

The name of the attoreny described as "a former case officer" is so poorly hidden



there is no reasonable doubt it is Paul 0'Brien, former CREEP counsel who was in on the
payoff to Hunt, who is an “unindicted co—-conspirator” and whose Fartner, Kenneth
Parksinson, was indicted.

Other of these "actions" are outside the comrdtte 's purview unless it can show
rélevance and in this report “aker fails. The Pennington case and his #démestic activities"
are in point. These activities, while illegal, are none of the business of the Wiatergate
coinitbee where they are not demonstrably connected with The Watergate, But where they
vwere, as with Hunt and Bennett at least, they arc of no interest to “aker as they were
of no concern to the full comidttee. This cast gmm furth r doubt on what Pcker was up
to, aside from smearing the CIA not for its wrong-doing but in his own and Nixon's
interest,

To the last ~ and this is the very last — this entire report is an unintended
self-exposure and an exposure of the wunserious intent of the controlling influences on
the full comdittee, Imagine this not even been though of until July 2, 1974, more %

a year after the public part of the investigation began:

"11.Michael “astrovito of the Secret Service should be interviewed concerning his
Agency comunications on June 17,1972.! The reason is that “astrovito "agreed to down-
play lcCord's Agency employment; that ‘tastroviio was being pressured for information by
2 Yenocratic state chairnan; and that Hastrovito was advised by the CIa that the Agency
was concerned with lcCord's emotional stability prior to his returement," The last
"reason” is footnoted to "CIA cable traffic shortly after the Watergate break-in®
which the CIA had supplied.

There is partisanship in the reference to pressure for information. ?t is apparent
that more than two years after the citime that information was still secret. Did it make
any difference who brought it to light? What was wrong, it the information should be
publicy in a De:ocrat trying to get it?

L

Others nay differ but I regard this Baker operation that is keyed to the clever
ot o Do
operation of the cunning and unscrupupous Colson is an important effort to keep Nixon



uninpeached. Baker was vice chairman of the Senate'd investigation, fb undertook this
so-called CIA investigation as a separate activity because the full comnittee, in his
view, had not done it. He also did not. He converted his sc-ealled investigation into
part of liixon's successful defense, fe failed to go into vhat was public and could not
have been more in point. How public and its significance was ingluded in this book long
bfore Bakeér issued his report. Nothing had since been added so the reader can evaluste
its significance and the siguificance of Buker's deliberate omission of it. The CIA gid
have much to explain, ft did commit crimes, as did its Yop leaders. But after his full
committee's work and after his own adventure, which served to promote his personal
ambitions, the chargable crimes remained uncharged. Bxpssure still awaited the future.
The answer to the guestion what did “aker do about is is "hoin the cover-up,"thereby also
srving personal ambition and protecting Nixon who personally and through his hardcore

are essential to that ambition,
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lotive is not aluays apparent. Ascribing intent mesns reeching inside a wmind.
Coincidences arc rveal in real life. But some coincidence are just to riuch of a perfect
solution to an urgent problem.

There could be countless posteripts to the foregoing analysis. There is much that
could have been included and was not because the chapber is already overlong. EHowever,
one mmkzfhxgxzxz Titting of pieces toguther by one or the more perceptive of Washington
reporters is, 1 believe, an appropriate postscript to Baker's "report" and "investigation."

Yalter Mincus is executive dircctor of The lew Hepublic. His editorial article titled

"The atergate Decoy appeared in The Washington Post on July 22,1974 Pincus' belief
is that Hmmrdsisrxrsdxihe: Yilr, Hixon may have had aLdiffercntJreason for seeking to
delay the #BI inquiry: The Bureau was getting too near the truth.”

It is Pincus' conclusion that Hixon kmew all. Just beiore writing this he included
what is here in point. femember, kKerneth Harry Dahlberg bed a CIA pest and the record of
it is in Baker's files. This millionaire industrialist, Pincus reports, "was the subject
of an PBI investigation 'at the request of the White Llouse in December 1969.' FBI
agents had with the White House that | "the morning of June 22,1972"] day and found
Dahlberg 'was not presently | Pincus' enphasis| connected with the White Houseo" Just
before his conclusion,_?jgfgs_w%ﬁte:

. . utes after t.e White liouse meeting began,
and before Walters was told to see Gray, Joln
Dean called Gray and told him Walters would be
coming to see him, to ask for a halt in the

. Bureau's investigation of the Dahlberg and
& o - liexican checksooso"

#
:Bincus believe$ the IPBI investigation would
not have involved +the CIA, There is reason to
.. _ here,
believe the contrary, but is there reason(gither

wayifor neither Baker nor his comrdittee to have

investigated, this coincidence in timing as well

as what the earlier chapters of this book out

together?



